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Question 1.   As for the final results of the project, could you elaborate more on the term 
of “database”? Which type of database do you refer to be delivered? Is it sufficient to 
deliver the results as file-based maps and tables? Or is it required to deliver the results in 
the form of GIS Geodatabase? (If it is required to deliver the results in the form of 
Geodatabase, which kind of the Geodatabase do you require)?  

 

Answer 1      With reference to part 2 of the tender specifications, the tenderer is required 
to deliver a geodatabase; it is not sufficent to deliver the results as maps and tables only. 
The data is planned to be re-used after the end of the contract, such as to overlay them 
with other data. The tenderer is free to use any tool to produce the maps, but is required to 
provide the underlying data used to produce the maps, and make sure that processed data 
will be available after the end of the contract. An example might be PostGIS, or other 
widespread used software, such as ESRI shapefile, without giving any preference from the 
Commission.   

 

Question 2.  For the processed database in the Task Part 2, is it sufficient to provide a 
processed database for a case study area in Europe (e.g. a European country) or is it 
required to provide a processed database for the scope of the entire Europe?   

Answer 2   Purpose of the contract is to have data processed with European-wide 
coverage. If the core data (CLC, LUCAS, HD Art. 17) do not cover the whole EU-27 
territory, the results should be submitted within a European-wide coverage (whilst making 
the gaps visible). Case studies on one European country are not intended by this contract. 
If such exercises are undertaken, they should give benefits for the whole EU-27 coverage, 
and will not be regarded as full delivery of the tasks mentioned in the tender 
specifications. 

 

Question 3. For the biodiversity parameters produced in Task Part 3, is it sufficient to 
develop and recommend a standard of biodiversity parameters to be applied at the EU-27 
level in case of there is not sufficient biodiversity data available for the EU-27? Or is it 
required to develop the biodiversity parameters for the EU-27?  

Answer 3.      Part 3 aims at producing an EU analysis with indicators on chosen 
biodiversity parameters. The work on parts 1 and 2 should enable the tenderer to produce 
an EU-27 analysis on selected biodiversity parameters. The tenderer is free to develop and 
recommend a standard for biodiversity parameters to be applied at EU-27 level in case he 
has identified useful further biodiversity data which is not available yet for EU-27. 

 
 


